From:  Kahlon, Gurbux

Sent: 5/14/2013 2:02:39 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Ce:

Bec:

Subject: MEA data Aceess

Meredith, I would like to talk to you regarding the logistics of the data access for MEA. As you
know MEA wants the data daily. Has PG&E figured out a way to deliver the data to MEA?

Gurbux Kahion

Manager, Market Structure, Costs and Natural Gas
Energy Division

California Public Ulilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave, San Francisco Ca 94102

Tel: 415-703-1775

E-mail: gkk@cpuc.ca.gov
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